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Hi Katie,
 
I have received a confirmation from Maria that she is in support of these Informational Items going
to CAA.
 
Best,
Lisa
 
 

 

Lisa Clouser (Kowalsky)

The Ohio State University
Graduate School
247E University Hall
230 N. Oval Mall, Columbus, OH 43210
614-292-2267 Office
gradsch.osu.edu

Pronouns: she/her/hers
 

From: Reed, Katie <reed.901@osu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:40 PM
To: Kowalsky, Lisa <kowalsky.10@osu.edu>
Cc: Bagent, Aaron <bagent.14@osu.edu>
Subject: FW: CAA Proposals/Items
 
Lisa,
 
Would you please share these informational items with Maria, and let us know when they are OK to
share with CAA?
 
Thanks,
Katie
 

From: Bagent, Aaron <bagent.14@osu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Reed, Katie <reed.901@osu.edu>
Cc: Grad School Curriculum Services <Grad-SchoolCurriculum@osu.edu>
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THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
GRADUATE SCHOOL





Subject: CAA Proposals/Items
 
Good afternoon Katie,

Attached are a couple of items for CAA consideration:
 

Proposal to revise the Special Education Mild-Moderate Licensure Only program for Lima
Campus
Informational Item – EdD in Higher Education and Student Affairs
Informational Item – MS in Consumer Sciences

 
If there is anything else you need from me, please let me know.

Thanks!
 
 
 

Aaron Bagent
Curriculum Specialist
College of Education and Human Ecology Office of Undergraduate Education
The Ohio State University
A100 PAES Building, 305 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-292-7190
bagent.14@osu.edu
Pronouns: he/him/his
 

mailto:bagent.14@osu.edu


Office of Undergraduate Education 

College of Education and Human Ecology 

A100 PAES Building 

305 Annie and John Glenn Ave 

Columbus, OH 43210 

Memo 

October 23, 2023 

To: W. Randy Smith, Vice Provost – Council on Academic Affairs

From: Aaron Bagent, Curriculum Specialist 

RE: Information Item: MS in Consumer Sciences, Fashion and Retail Studies and Hospitality Management 
specializations, Department of Human Sciences 

Please find proposal materials included for an informational item regarding the MS in Consumer 
Sciences, Fashion and Retail Studies and Hospitality Management specializations.  This is part of a larger 
proposal to revise the MS which is currently with GS/CAA.  The Graduate School asked EHE to submit the 
deactivation of the HRE code as a separate, informational item directly to CAA.  The materials include 
the original letter of support from Interim Associate Dean Tasha Snyder and the original letter from the 
Graduate Committee for Consumer Sciences Chair Ann Paulins.  

This was presented and approved at the College of Education and Human Ecology Curriculum 
Committee meeting on September 14th, 2023. If there are any questions, please contact me at 
bagent.14@osu.edu.  



College of Education and Human Ecology 

Office of Faculty Affairs 
150 Arps Hall 

1945 N. High Street 
Columbus, OH 42310-1172 

614-292-8862  Phone
ehe.osu.edu 

October 3, 2023 

Dr. W. Randy Smith, PhD 
Vice Provost for Academic Programs 
203 Bricker Hall 
190 N. Oval Mall 
Columbus, OH  43210 

Dear Vice Provost Smith, 

I am writing on behalf of the College of Education and Human Ecology’s (EHE) Office of 
Academic Affairs.  EHE supports the recent curricular change that was approved by the EHE 
Curriculum Committee on September 14, 2023: 

• Program revision to the Consumer Sciences MS program.

The changes to the two specializations areas (Fashion and Retail Studies, Hospitality 
Management) in the Consumer Sciences MS program allow for a more tailored program than 
currently exists with the umbrella curriculum for both.  These revisions should not result in any 
significant changes in the credit hours generated by the Consumer Sciences MS program.   

Sincerely yours, 

Anastasia R. Snyder, PhD 
Associate Dean for Faculty Affairs 
College of Education and Human Ecology 



                                    College of Educa�on and Human Ecology 
                                                                  Department of Human Sciences 
                                                                                          Consumer Sciences 

 
 

8/28/2023 

To the Graduate Curriculum Commitee: 

The Consumer Sciences faculty are seeking approval to revise the Master of Science in Consumer Sciences, 
Hospitality and Retail Management specializa�on curriculum. Currently, masters students in this program apply 
to one of three specializa�ons: Family Resource Management (FMR), Fashion and Retail Studies (FRS), or 
Hospitality Management (HMT). For students who select FRS or HMT they currently follow a curriculum that 
serves as an umbrella for both specializa�ons in Hospitality and Retail Management (HRE). This proposal aims 
to remove the umbrella curriculum and HRE code to provide a more tailored academic experience within the 
FRS and HMT specializa�ons.  

Proposed adjustments to the elec�ve op�ons within the Specializa�on Requirements for FRS and HMT reflect 
said tailored experience. Proposed adjustments to the Major and Suppor�ng Course Elec�ve Requirements 
reflect the closely aligned nature of these two fields of study.  

Dis�nguishing between the two tracks (Thesis vs. Non-thesis) is important to prepare students for their 
academic and professional goals beyond gradua�on.  

All necessary documents are atached. This proposal was approved by our faculty in Consumer Sciences in 
August 2023. 

Thank you for your considera�on. If you have any ques�ons, please feel free to reach out to me at 
paulins.1@osu.edu. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

V. Ann Paulins, Ph.D. 

Clinical Associate Professor, Fashion and Retail Studies 

Chair, Graduate Committee for Consumer Sciences 
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